
From: Roberts, Blake
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: RE: question
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 8:48:09 PM

Walt,
 
This is very well done.  Thank you.  Sorry again for the delay in our response.
 
Thanks,
Blake
 

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 7:33 PM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: RE: question
 
Thanks, Blake. We were under a time crunch so we sent the letter. Here’s a link to the Congressional correspondence section of our website (it’s the 4/25/17 letter):
https://www.oge.gov/web/oge.nsf/Congressional%20Correspondence?OpenView. Also, here’s a link to the original letter from Senators Warren and Carper:
http://ct symplicity.com/t/wrn/d6f2ada5088c891b6dc891bbc00ff7ad/4066850105/realurl=http:/www.warren.senate.gov/files/documents/2017 03 29 Ivanka Letter.pdf
 
 
I think she and Jamie are characterized in a favorable light in this letter. But if I’ve gotten anything wrong or if you disagree with my characterizations, you would be free,
of course, to send a letter to Senators Warren and Carper either clarifying the facts or objecting to my characterizations. You’ll find the reference to the book deal in
footnote 38.
 
Walt
 
Walter M  Shaub, Jr
Director
U S  Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
 
Telephone: 202 482 9292
Email: walter shaub@oge gov
 

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake Roberts@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 6:32 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: RE: question
 
Walt,
 
I just sent Dave and Seth the rehearsed response that we’ve drafted for Ivanka.  In doing so, I realized that I never got back to you on your question about the response to
Senators Warren and Carper.  This may be moot now, but if not, I would not have any objections to your including the sentence you drafted in your response. 
 
On the employee issue, the only thing I would note is that everyone seems to have assumed that she would have functioned as a de facto WH staffer rather than have a
strictly limited role, where in reality I think the latter was envisioned.  Regardless, I agree with your assessment that everyone is on the same page and agrees that this is
the best approach going forward.
 
When you send the letter, would you mind sharing a copy?
 
Thanks,
Blake
 

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 5:39 PM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: RE: question
 
Yes, that captures our discussion. Again, the purpose of the rehearsed response is so that she can stay well within the bounds of the misuse of position rule in any
circumstance. I think it will serve her well because she won’t risk fumbling for words and potentially crossing a line she should not cross in the bright lights of an interview
or other situation.
 
The reason I asked about the statement regarding the book deal is that we still owe Senators Warren and Carper a response to their March 29 letter asking whether she
should be considered an employee. OGE’s response will highlight that this issue has been overtaken by events now that she has a formal appointment. It notes that OGE

shared a view shortly before the 29th that she appeared to meet the standard of an employee. It notes too that she, with the assistance of her representatives, and the
White House seem to have agreed that the best approach would be to formalize the arrangement through an official appointment. It notes that everyone is on the same
page. It responds to questions about the ethics rules and disclosure requirements by noting that she will be complying with them in this role.
 
We are thinking of adding that sentence at the end as a way of showing that she took the step of consulting on the book deal as a way of ensuring compliance with the
rule. However, I’m happy to leave it out if you think it is not useful.

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
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 3:08 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: RE: question
 
Walt,
 
Thank you for checking – have you received inquiries?
 
Relatedly, I owe you an email thanking you, Dave, and Seth for your time and advice last Friday.  As I mentioned, my client wants to handle this issue the right way, and
your guidance was very helpful.  As we discussed:

·         You recommended that our client have a simple, rehearsed answer that she can use when asked about her book during official appearances.  The answer should
make clear that she is not going to discuss the book in her official role.  We will loop back to Dave and Seth if we have any questions on specific language.

·         You were comfortable with our client issuing a press release on personal letterhead (or that of her publisher) announcing the charities who would receive the
profits from book sales and explaining that she would not make media appearances promoting the book.  You did not have concerns with that press release
describing the book positively, as long as it stayed far away from suggesting that the government endorse the book or that it was interesting because of its
author’s current position.

·         You did not have any concerns with our client using her personal social media channels to promote the book, so long as it was in compliance with OGE’s 2015
advisory on social media.  You specifically suggested adding a disclaimer to the account making clear that it was a personal account and that the views expressed
there are not those of the federal government.  As an extra precaution, you suggested not posting on those channels during ordinary business hours. 

·         Finally, you indicated that you would have no objection to our client sending copies of her book with personal notes to friends, journalists, and other contacts, so
long as she used personal stationary and did not invoke her government role in the note.

 
If I have any of that wrong, please let me know.  Please pass my thanks on to Dave and Seth.  I hope all is well otherwise.
 
Thank you,
Blake
 
 

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 2:00 PM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: question
 
Blake,
 
Would you consider it useful for OGE to make the following statement publicly? “OGE recently provided verbal advice to Ms. Trump through her representatives on ways
to comply with the Standards of Conduct in connection with a deal for a book that was written before she entered government.”
 
Walt
 
Walter M  Shaub, Jr
Director
U S  Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
 
Telephone: 202 482 9292
Email: walter shaub@oge gov
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to which it is addressed  This email also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from
disclosure under applicable law  If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited  If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email

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



From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
To: Director of OGE
Cc: Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC); Trosen, Amanda (HSGAC)
Subject: Re: Letter to Ranking Member McCaskill
Date: Friday, April 28, 2017 8:45:36 AM

Hi Matthew:

Can you coordinate with my colleague Brandon? Both Amanda and I are out of the office
today.‎ 

Also, I know that OGE's responses to congressional requests are often published on the
website. Does OGE intend to make this response public? If so please advise when that will
occur.

Thanks much.

Donald

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Director of OGE
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 10:42 PM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Cc: Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC); Trosen, Amanda (HSGAC)
Subject: Letter to Ranking Member McCaskill

Please find attached letter from OGE Director Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
 
I will hand-deliver the original letter and accompanying flash drive tomorrow, 4/28/17.  Can you
please advise on point of contact information and any special instruction for the timely receipt of
this material?
 
Thank You,
 
Matthew Marinec, M.P.P.
Confidential Assistant to the Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC  20005-3917
Tel. 202.482.9286
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 

Attachment released below





    
  

  

     

           
        

          
           
       

                
                 

          

               
               

              
                

           
              
              
               

             
              

              
              

              
          

            

 

               
           

           
            

            
          
           

    

           
       
                

    
      
                

   



    
  

  

              
               

              
            

     

         
        

         
          

       
     

        
         

           
        

         
         

          
     

           

              
              

            
               

              
              

            

            
      

    

                
              

             
            

         

           
           

           



    
  

 

             
            

         

            
              

            
                

              
          

              
            

            
             

              
              

             
            
               

                
           

             
                 
           

           
               

              
              

        

              
               

             
               

      
      
                      

       
       
                    

            



    
  

  

            
         

              
             

             
              

               
             
               

               
              

             
              
                

                    
                 

              
          

               
                
              

     

              
             

              
                   

               
               

              
           

               
                  

     

          
      
     
  
          
          
      
      
          



    
  

  

              
               

              
            

    

              
      

              
          

              
             
             

             
             

             
              

              
              

           
            

               
            

                
               

               
                

       

                     
      
                
              
                 

                   
                     
                   

                  
                 

                   
                    

                  
               

                     
                     



    
  

  

              
               

               
            

            
              

             
           

              
           

              
               

 

              
                

           
            

             
              

             

                 
                

   

                     
                         

                   
                    

                   
               
                    

                 
                 

                     
    
          

          
           
           
      
             
           
        



    
  

  

 

            
           

         

              
                   

            
            

            
            

            
                

               
               
              

                     
                 

            
              

              
                  

              
                
       

             
              

               
            

                
               

             
           
      
           
     
  
  
     
                    

       
       
   



    
  

  

                 
                

               
               
                 

                 
           
           
                

                 
                

      

             
                 

               
               
 

             

               
               

     

      

   
   
   

           
         

          
          

           
           

     
     
      
     
     
                     

                 
     
              



    
  

  

         
       

           
            

          
  

           
           

              
         

            
            

             
            

         
 

         
           

        
          

  

          
        

         
        

          
          

          
           

          
          

          
  



    
  

  

          
         

         
       

           
              

              
            

               
      

             
             

 

         
   

         
          

         
        

 

     

  

     

  

         
          

        

           
           
  
                    

               
                 

                    
                  



    
  

  

           
         

   

         
           

         
    

        

          
               

          

        
         

        
          

         
        

 

     

  

     

  

         
          

        

           
         

   

           



    
  

  

         
           

         
    

        

               
           

             
            
              

              
            

  

             
                  

               
              
              

            
             

             
           
          

              
             

                 
                

            
             

            
             

              
              

           
     
           
           
    
      
          



    
  

  

               
                 

                 
              

               
             

    

               
                

    

 

     
 

    
   

   
     

   

    

  

 
 



Referral to CIGIE



From: Director of OGE
To:
Cc:
Subject: Request for Waiver of Presidential Executive Order on Enforcing the Regulatory Reform Agenda
Date: Friday, April 28, 2017 5:35:17 PM
Attachments: Request for Waiver of Presidential Executive Order on Enforcing the Regulatory Reform Agenda.pdf

Please find attached letter from OGE Director Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
The original will follow by standard mail.
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

OMB director's email address

(b)(6) - Kevin Herms's email address
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From: Walter M. Shaub
To: Roberts, Blake
Subject: Re: ?
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 10:22:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks, Blake. I'm relieved to learn that she had no involvement. 

Walt

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Roberts, Blake
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 10:11 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: RE: ?

Walt,
 
Thank you for bringing this to my attention.  I do not know how VOA operates, but it appears that
someone there re-published an Associated Press article about the book and then tweeted it out. 
From a quick look at the VOA website, it appears to publish a broad range of stories, including ones
critical of the Trump Administration.  My guess is that an editor there did not consider whether re-
publishing the AP story on the book might be criticized as an improper government endorsement of
the book.
 
I have checked with Ivanka and she had no knowledge of this.
 
Thanks,
Blake
 
 

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 5:18 PM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: ?
 



 
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
 
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.





	

   1030 15th Street NW, Suite B255, Washington, DC 20005   |   AmericanOversight.org 

 
May 3, 2017 

 
VIA EMAIL & US MAIL 

 
Senator Charles Grassley 
Chairman, Senate Judiciary Committee 
224 Dirksen Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC 20510-6050 
 
Dear Mr. Chairman: 
 
In the past, you have been a strong advocate for transparency surrounding executive branch 
employee conflicts of interest and ethics waivers. In 2009, you called on the Office of Government 
Ethics (OGE) to “implement policies and procedures to collect all [ethics] waivers,” provide a full 
accounting of them to you, and “take immediate action to make any waivers and recusals public.”1 
In part due to your advocacy and persistence, the last administration released ethics waiver 
information publicly online.2 I write today to urge you to renew your leadership on this issue. 
 
Unfortunately, the current administration reportedly does not intend to release ethics waivers 
publicly online, striking a blow against transparency and accountable government.3 As a result, the 
public has no information about whether the administration is enforcing ethics rules or permitting 
individuals to serve in the government despite apparent conflicts of interest.  
 
To its credit—and consistent with the request you made in 2009—on April 28, 2017, OGE issued a 
data call to the entire executive branch, including the White House, for any ethics waivers issued 
between May 1, 2016, and April 30, 2017. If the executive branch complies, the data call will 
provide OGE with a detailed understanding of whether public servants have potential conflicts of 
interest and what steps, if any, their respective agencies have taken to address them.  However, 
significant questions remain about the data call:	
 

																																																								
1 Letter from Charles E. Grassley, U.S. Senator, to Robert I. Cusick, Director, Office of 
Government Ethics (June 10, 2009), https://www.grassley.senate.gov/news/news-releases/grassley-
urges-white-house-make-transparent-any-ethics-waivers-and-recusals.  
2 See, e.g., Ethics Pledges and Waivers, THE WHITE HOUSE: PRESIDENT BARACK OBAMA,  
https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/21stcenturygov/tools/ethics-waivers; Executive Branch 
Agency Ethics Pledge Waivers, U.S. OFFICE OF GOV. ETHICS, 
https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Executive%20Branch%20Agency%20Ethics%20Pledge%20W
aivers?openview.  
3 See Eric Lipton, Top Ethics Officer Challenges Trump Over Secret Waivers for Ex-Lobbyists, 
N.Y. TIMES, May 1, 2017, http://nyti.ms/2pFiytL; Eric Lipton, et al., With Trump Appointees, a 
Raft of Potential Conflicts and ‘No Transparency’, N.Y. TIMES, Apr. 15, 2017, 
http://nyti.ms/2pt5tn6. 
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1. Will OGE release the information it gathers publicly online? The data call is silent on the 
disposition of the records received. 
 

2. If not, will OGE exercise independent custody over the results of the data call, thereby 
permitting the agency to release the information to Freedom of Information Act requesters 
and/or to Congress? In 2009, OGE initially informed you that it would not serve as a 
central repository for ethics waiver information and had no control over their release.4 
 

3. Will agencies and the White House comply with the data call and if so, what conditions 
will they place on their disclosures? Recent reports indicate the White House has not yet 
decided whether to comply, and it has previously asserted that OGE does not have 
jurisdiction over the White House.5 

 
As Chairman of the Judiciary Committee, and a longtime proponent of disclosing ethics waivers 
publicly, I urge you to support OGE’s data call; ensure agencies and the White House comply 
fully; and take steps to cause OGE, agencies and the White House, or your Committee to release 
the results of the ethics waiver data call. Any recalcitrance on behalf of the responding officials 
should raise serious concerns about whether the American people can trust their public servants 
are serving their interests to the exclusion of all others. 
 
      Sincerely, 

 
 
    

 Austin R. Evers 
Executive Director 
American Oversight 

 
 
 
cc: Senator Dianne Feinstein 
 Ranking Member, Senate Judiciary Committee 
 224 Dirksen Senate Office Building 
 Washington, DC 20510-6050 
 
 Walter M. Shaub, Jr. 
 Director, U.S. Office of Government Ethics 
 1201 New York Avenue NW 
 Washington, DC 20005 

																																																								
4 Letter from Don W. Fox, General Counsel, Office of Gov. Ethics, to Charles E. Grassley, U.S. 
Senator (June 23, 2009), https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/3688404-2009-Grassley-to-
OGE-and-OGE-Response.html.  
5 See Lipton, supra note 3. 
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-----Original Message-----
From: George Hancock [mailto:ghancock@oge.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 7:56 AM
To: Vetter, Ruth M SES OSD OGC (US)
Cc: Director of OGE
Subject

Ruth:

Referral to DOD

(b)(5)

(b)(5)



Thank you.

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email
also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b)(5)
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May 8, 2017 
 

 
Hon. Walter M. Shaub, Jr. 
Director 
Office of Government Ethics 
Suite 500 
1201 New York Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC  20005 
 
      Re: Conflict of Interest Issues re Jared Kushner 
 
Dear Director Shaub: 
 
 We are forwarding to you two letters recently sent by Democracy 21 to Jared Kushner, 
Senior Adviser to the President. 
 
 As set forth in our first letter, dated April 25, 2017, given the unprecedented 
responsibilities conferred on Mr. Kushner by President Trump and given Mr. Kushner’s 
extensive business holdings, Mr. Kushner needs to make a full divestiture of his business 
interests into a blind trust that complied with the requirements of the Ethics in Government Act.  
 

But in light of his refusal to do so, the April 25 letter stated that given the business 
interests in China of his spouse, Ivanka Trump, including her valuable trademarks and pending 
trademark applications, Mr. Kushner is required to recuse himself from his foreign policy 
responsibilities for matters dealing with China. As you know, the business interests of Mr. 
Kushner’s spouse also accrue to Mr. Kushner for purposes of the conflicts of interest rules. 
 

This is a matter that requires the attention of, and appropriate action by, the Office of 
Government Ethics.   
  
 Reports published about the efforts by the Kushner family in China to obtain investors in 
the Kushner family business enterprise only confirm that there is a clear and compelling case that 
Mr. Kushner needs to publicly recuse himself promptly from all policy matters dealing with 
China.    
  

A Washington Post report published on May 6, 2017 stated: 
 

Over several hours of slide shows and presentations, representatives from the 
Kushner family business urged Chinese citizens gathered at a Ritz-Carlton hotel 
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to consider investing hundreds of thousands of dollars in a New Jersey luxury 
apartment complex that would help them secure what’s known as an investor visa. 
 
The potential investors were advised to invest sooner rather than later in case visa 
rules change under the Trump administration. “Invest early, and you will invest 
under the old rules,” one speaker said. 

The tagline on a brochure for the event: “Invest $500,000 and immigrate to the 
United States.”1 

According to the Post article, this message was delivered by “Jared Kushner’s sister 
Nicole Kushner Meyer to a ballroom full of wealthy Chinese investors in Beijing.” Ms. Meyer 
was listed in promotional materials as Jared Kushner’s sister. 

 
The Post article also stated, “At Saturday’s event, attendee Wang Yun, a Chinese 

investor, said the Kushner family’s ties to Trump were an obvious part of the project’s appeal. 
‘Even though this is the project of the son-in-law’s family, of course it is still affiliated,’ Wang 
said.” 
 

A New York Times report published on May 7, 2017 stated: 
 

Like many American firms that come to China looking for money, Kushner 
Companies on Sunday tried to woo a Shanghai audience with promises of 
potentially big returns and a path toward living in the United States. 

But for Bi Ting, who attended the event, part of the appeal was political: Jared 
Kushner is the son-in-law of — and a powerful adviser to — President Trump. 
Virtually unheard-of in China just months ago, he is now known here as a deeply 
influential figure in American politics. 

“The Trump relationship is an extra point for me,” Ms. Bi said, adding that she 
and her husband had not decided whether to invest. 

The Kushner Companies’ China roadshow, promoting $500,000 investments in 
New Jersey real estate as the path to a residency card in the United States, moved 
to Shanghai on Sunday after a similar pitch on Saturday in Beijing.2 

 The Times article also stated, “one slide presented to the Shanghai audience on Sunday 
showed a photograph of Mr. Trump when describing who will decide the future of the visa 
program for foreign investors, according to a snapshot taken by an audience member.” 

                                                           
1  E. Rauhala and William Wan, “In a Beijing Ballroom, Kushner Family Pushes $500,000 
‘Investor Visa’ to Wealthy Chinese,” The Washington Post (May 6, 2017). 
 
2  K. Bradsher, A. Tang and J Druckner, “Trump Looms as Kushner Companies Courts Investors in 
China,” The New York Times (May 7, 2017). 
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This crass effort by the Kushner family to raise large amounts of funding in China and to 
use government “investment visas” as incentives for wealthy Chinese individuals to invest in the 
Kushner family business is clearly intended to create the appearance that Jared Kushner and his 
family can be influential in their obtaining investor visas to the United States.  

 
While Jared Kushner has divested his ownership holdings in this particular Kushner 

business enterprise, the effort by the Kushner family to imply that the influential Jared Kushner 
can help Chinese individuals to obtain investor visas only confirms the profound appearance of 
conflicts of interest that exist and will continue to exist so as long as Mr. Kushner has White 
House foreign policy responsibilities for matters dealing with China. 

 
While a published report today in CNN Money states that a spokesperson for the Kushner 

Companies has said that “the name drop at the event in Beijing on Saturday was not intended to 
be an ‘attempt to lure investors’ to one of its projects in New Jersey,”3 this after the fact, self-
serving denial does not relieve Mr. Kushner of the obvious appearance problems that Mr. 
Kushner has in matters dealing with China 

 
This appearance of a conflict of interest by Mr. Kushner comes on top of Mr. Kushner’s 

actual conflict of interest resulting from Ivanka Trump’s business interests in China and, as 
stated in our April 25 letter, makes it incumbent on Mr. Kushner to recuse himself from all 
matters dealing with China. 

 
Democracy 21 believes this matter facing Mr. Kushner is a very serious ethics problem 

that must be effectively addressed.  
 
In our second letter to Mr. Kushner, dated May 3, 2017, we stated that unless and until 

Mr. Kushner recuses himself from a number of policy areas as outlined in our April 25 letter, he 
must make a full public disclosure now of all foreign lenders, investors and business associates 
involved in his extensive business holdings. 
 

Democracy 21 urges you and the Office of Government Ethics to take appropriate action 
to ensure that Mr. Kushner’s conflicts of interest and the appearance of such conflicts regarding 
his policy responsibilities for matters dealing with China are eliminated. 
. 
 Democracy 21 would appreciate your attention to this important ethics problem. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      /s/ Fred Wertheimer  
 
      Fred Wertheimer 
      President 
      

                                                           
3  C. Alesci & J. Disis, “Kushner family apologizes for mentioning White House adviser Jared 
Kushner,” CNN Money (May 8, 2017). 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

May 3, 2017 
 
Mr. Jared Kushner 
Senior Adviser to the President 
The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC  20500 
 
Dear Mr. Kushner: 
 

Democracy 21 calls on you to make a full public disclosure of the foreign lenders, 
investors and business associates involved in your extensive business holdings. We believe this 
information is essential in order to assure the American people that there are no conflicts of 
interest between the important foreign policy responsibilities assigned to you by President Trump 
and your extensive business holdings.   
 

On April 25, 2017, Democracy 21 wrote to you to express our concerns about the 
potential conflicts of interest and the appearance of such conflicts that you currently face in your 
role as Senior Adviser to the President. The letter cited the unprecedented policy responsibilities 
you have been given by President Trump in your role as Senior Adviser to, and confidant of, the 
President, and your extensive business holdings.  

 
The policy responsibilities assigned to you and mentioned in the April 25 letter include 

foreign policy matters involving China, Canada, Mexico, the Middle East and brokering peace 
between Israel and the Palestinians.  The letter also cited a Washington Post article that said you 
also are “the primary point of contact for presidents, ministers and ambassadors from more than 
two dozen countries.”1  

 
The April 25 letter discussed the fact that your decision to make only a partial divestiture   

of your business holdings resulted in your continuing to retain extensive business interests.  
According to a Washington Post article that discussed the financial disclosure report you have 
filed, “Kushner reported owning a stake in nearly 300 different assets or companies collectively 
worth hundreds of millions of dollars, most of which he still owns.”2 

 

                                                 
1    P. Rucker, A. Parker and J. Partlow, “Jared Kushner Proves to be a Shadow Diplomat on U.S.-
Mexico Talks,” The Washington Post (February 10, 2017). 
 
2   J. O’Connell, “Watchdog Group: Jared Kushner Must Do More to Avoid Conflicts,” The 
Washington Post (April 25, 2017). 
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In our April 25 letter, we urged you to publicly recuse yourself from a number of policy 
areas in order to avoid conflicts of interest and the appearance of such conflicts with your 
business holdings. We said these recusals should include any involvement in all policy areas that 
could directly affect your business interests or those of your spouse, including real estate, taxes, 
trade, banking and financial services, and certain foreign policy areas, including China.  
 

Our letter cited a New York Times article that stated that your business depends “on 
foreign investment from undisclosed sources, as well as billions of dollars in loans from the 
world’s biggest financial services firms.”3 The Times article also noted that your disclosure 
reports “do not reveal the names of investors and lenders to ventures that Mr. Kushner is 
retaining a stake in.” 

 
A New York Times article published on April 26, 2017,4 stated that you remain the 

beneficiary of trusts that own your “sprawling real estate firm” and that “the firm has taken part 
in roughly $7 billion in acquisitions over the last decade, many of them backed by foreign 
partners whose identities [you] will not reveal.” 5 

 
The Times article discussed your business relationship over the years with Raz Steinmetz, 

an Israeli citizen.  According to the article, you and the Steinmetz family “have purchased 
numerous properties in the New York City area together, spending around $188 million for about 
two dozen buildings in Manhattan and New Jersey.”  

 
As we noted in our April 25 letter and as stated in the Times article, “Kushner Companies 

has taken out at least four loans from Israel’s largest bank, Bank Hapoalim.”  
 
The Times article stated that your partnership with Steinmetz “underscores the mystery 

behind his family’s multibillion-dollar business and its potential for conflicts with his role as 
perhaps the second-most powerful man in the White House, behind only his father-in-law, 
President Trump.” 

 
One of the most important responsibilities assigned to you by President Trump is to try to 

facilitate peace between Israel and the Palestinians.  The fact that your business is reportedly 
financially obligated to an Israeli bank and that you have Israeli business associates illustrates 
why we believe recusal is called for in regard to this and other policy responsibilities. 
 

Absent the recusals we called for in our letter of April 25, we believe that full public 
disclosure is required by you of your foreign financial ties, including foreign lenders, investors 
and business associates.  Such full disclosure is needed in order for the public to know whether 

                                                 
3  J. Drucker, E. Lipton and M. Haberman, “Ivanka Trump and Jared Kushner Still Benefiting From 
Business Empire, Filings Show,” The New York Times (March 31, 2017). 
 
4  J. Drucker, “Bribe Cases, a Secret Jared Kushner Partner and Potential Conflicts,” The New York 
Times (April 26, 2017). 
 
5  Id. 
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your foreign financial ties and obligations cause any conflicts of interest with your foreign policy 
responsibilities. 

 
Democracy 21 continues to believe that the recusals we called for in our April 25 letter 

are essential. Unless and until you make such recusals, Democracy 21 calls on you to make a full 
public disclosure now of all foreign lenders, investors and business associates involved in your 
extensive business holdings. 

 
       Sincerely, 

 
      /s/ Fred Wertheimer 
       

Fred Wertheimer 
      President 

  



 
 

 
 

April 25, 2017 
 
Mr. Jared Kushner 
Senior Adviser to the President 
The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC  20500 
 
Dear Mr. Kushner: 
 
 Democracy 21 is writing to express our concerns about the potential conflicts of interest 
and the appearance of such conflicts that you currently face in your role as Senior Adviser to the 
President, and to strongly urge you to promptly take steps to address these problems. 
 

In light of the unprecedented policy responsibilities you have been given by President 
Trump in your role as Senior Adviser to, and confidant of, the President, and the very substantial 
business interests you continue to hold in your personal capacity, Democracy 21 calls on you to 
publicly announce now that you are recusing yourself from any involvement in a number of 
policy areas in order to avoid conflicts of interest and the appearance of such conflicts.  
  

These recusals should include any involvement in all policy areas that could directly 
affect your business interests or those of your spouse, including real estate, taxes, trade, banking 
and financial services, and certain foreign policy areas.  

 
This problem would have been best addressed by your making a full divestiture of your 

business assets into a blind trust that complied with the requirements of the Ethics in 
Government Act. This remains the best way for you to resolve these issues. 

 
However, you have chosen to make only a partial divestiture and to continue ownership 

of a vast array of assets, including scores of real estate business interests, in a portfolio that is 
valued at as much as $740 million.1   

 
Given these circumstances, a prophylactic solution – announcing in advance your recusal 

from certain issue areas – is called for in order to provide necessary assurances to the American 
people that your conflicts problems are being avoided and that your public office is not being 
used for personal financial gain. 

 
According to an article in The New York Times, “Although Mr. Kushner has stepped 

down from his management positions at the more than 200 entities that operated aspects of the 
family real estate business, he will remain a beneficiary of a vast majority of the business he ran 
for the past decade, through a series of trusts that already owned the various real estate 
                                                 
1  D. Smith, “Ivanka Trump and Jared Kushner retain scores of property assets while in White 
House,” The Associated Press (April 1, 2017).   
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companies.”2  The article noted that you are “still the sole primary beneficiary of a majority of 
the trusts that will retain assets,” with your children named as the secondary beneficiaries.3  
  

The Times article also stated that your businesses depend “on foreign investment from 
undisclosed sources, as well as billions of dollars in loans from the world’s biggest financial 
services firms.” The Times article noted that your disclosure reports “do not reveal the names of 
investors and lenders to ventures that Mr. Kushner is retaining a stake in.”4  

  
The Times article also stated that the Kushner real estate firm “has borrowed money from 

the likes of Goldman Sachs, the Blackstone Group, Deutsche Bank and the French bank 
Natixis.”5  The article said the firm has “also received loans from Israel’s largest bank, Bank 
Hapoalim, which is the subject of a United States Justice Department investigation into 
allegations that it helped wealthy Americans evade taxes using undeclared accounts.”6 

 
A subsequent article in The New York Times stated that you continue “to hold 

multimillion-dollar lines of credit from institutions such as Citigroup and Deutsche Bank, while 
companies he is still a beneficiary of have billions of dollars in additional loans from heavily 
regulated institutions.”7   

 
For purposes of the federal conflict of interest laws, the assets of your spouse, Ivanka 

Trump, are also attributed to you. Your wife’s assets include valuable trademarks granted by 
foreign governments.   

 
An Associated Press story stated that your spouse recently “won provisional approval 

from the Chinese government for three new trademarks, giving it monopoly rights to sell Ivanka 
brand jewelry, bags and spa services in the world's second-largest economy. That night, the first 
daughter and her husband, Jared Kushner, sat next to the president of China and his wife for a 
steak and Dover sole dinner at Mar-a-Lago.”8  

 

                                                 
2  J. Drucker, E. Lipton and M. Haberman, “Ivanka Trump and Jared Kushner Still Benefiting From 
Business Empire, Filings Show,” The New York Times (March 31, 2017). 
 
3  Id.  
 
4  Id. 
 
5  Id. 
 
6  Id. 
 
7  E. Lipton and J. Drucker, “Trump Couple, Now White House Employees, Can’t Escape Conflict 
Laws,” The New York Times (April 1, 2017). 
 
8  E. Kinetz and A. D’Innocenzio, “Ivanka’s Biz Prospers as Politics Mixes with Business,” 
Associated Press (April 18, 2017). 
 



3 
 

A New York Times story notes that your wife already has “at least 23 trademarks for 
everything from swimwear to wedding dresses” in China.9  Another Associated Press story 
stated that your spouse’s company, Ivanka Trump Marks LLC, applied for 36 trademarks in 
China between March and July of last year.10 

 
Your formally assigned duties as Senior Adviser to President Trump include heading a 

new White House Office of American Innovation that has a mandate to reorganize the federal 
government and that reports directly to President Trump. Your duties also include reforming the 
treatment of veterans, solving the opioid crisis, and foreign policy matters involving China, 
Canada, Mexico and the Middle East, including brokering peace between Israel and the 
Palestinians.  According to The Washington Post you also are “the primary point of contact for 
presidents, ministers and ambassadors from more than two dozen countries.”11 
  

The principal statutory protection against conflicts-of-interest, 18 U.S.C. § 208, makes it 
illegal for an employee of the United States to participate “personally and substantially” in any 
“particular matter” in which he or his family “has a financial interest.”   

 
Under regulations adopted by the Office of Government Ethics (OGE), section 208 

prohibits any federal employee “from participating personally and substantially in an official 
capacity in any particular matter in which, to his knowledge, he … has a financial interest, if the 
particular matter will have a direct and predictable effect on that interest.”  5 C.F.R. § 2640.103. 
 

Importantly, OGE regulations apply the conflict of interest rules where an employee 
knows that a particular matter “is likely to have a direct and predictable effect on the financial 
interest of a member of his household” and “the circumstances would cause a reasonable person 
with knowledge of the relevant facts to question his impartiality in the matter.” 5 C.F.R. § 
2635.502.  
 

According to published reports, you “will abide by all the appropriate recusal 
requirements of the ethical guidelines.”12 Democracy 21 assumes this means that you will 
comply with the conflict of interest provisions of section 208 and 5 C.F.R. § 2635.502 and will 
recuse yourself when particular matters are likely to have a direct effect on your business and 
financial matters or those of your spouse.   
 

                                                 
9  D. Hakim and R. Abrams, “Ivanka Trump’s Global Reach Undeterred by a White House Job,” 
The New York Times (April 19, 2017). 
 
10  E. Kinetz and Anne D’Innoncenzio, “Ivanka Trump’s Brand Ramped up China Trademark Work 
in 2016,” Associated Press (April 21, 2017) 
 
11   A. Parker and J. Wagner, Kushner Has a Singular and Almost Untouchable Role in Trump’s 
White House,” The Washington Post (April 3, 2017) . 
 
12  D. Kurtzleben, “Trump Names Son-in-Law Jared Kushner As White House Senior Adviser,” 
NPR (January 9, 2017). 
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In the case of your spouse’s business interests in China, including her valuable 
trademarks and pending trademark applications, we believe you are required by the law and 
regulations to recuse yourself from all matters dealing with China in carrying out your 
responsibilities.   

 
Because the Chinese government exercises complete control over all foreign business 

interests in the country, we believe that any actions you take or any policy advice you give on 
any matter dealing with China is “likely” to affect your spouse’s business interests, and would 
cause “a reasonable person with knowledge of the relevant facts to question [your] impartiality in 
the matter.” 

 
With regard to other matters, and in light of your unprecedented White House portfolio, 

your role as adviser to President Trump, your relationship with the President as his son-in-law 
and your family’s very substantial domestic and foreign business interests, more is required of 
you to avoid conflicts of interest and the appearance of such conflicts than simply adhering to the 
letter of section 208 and its implementing regulations.  

 
Your commitment to abide by the law’s conflicts of interest provisions is necessary but 

not sufficient to address the multitude of potential conflicts of interest and the appearance of 
such conflicts that you face in light of the unique role you are playing in the Trump 
Administration. Your approach is also inadequate as a means of assuring the American public 
that your White House office is not being used to benefit your personal financial holdings, or 
those of your spouse. 

 
For example, given the unique role that you are playing with President Trump, there is no 

way for the public to know which policy matters you are discussing with the President and how 
they relate to your family business holdings.  

 
And, as noted above, your financial disclosure reports do not meaningfully inform the 

public of the identity of a multitude of the business partners, investors, banks or other lenders 
which are involved in your dozens of business enterprises.  Without knowing the identity of your 
business partners or the lenders to whom you are obligated, it is impossible for the public to 
assess whether your actions as Senior Adviser to the President are affecting those partners or 
lenders, and inuring to your financial benefit. 

 
The American people are entitled to know that with business holdings worth as much as 

$740 million, you are avoiding all actual and apparent of conflicts of interest and that you are not 
using your unique role in the Trump Administration for personal financial gain.  In addition to 
satisfying the standards of section 208 and its implementing regulations, this requires broad, 
prophylactic recusals on your part in a number of policy areas.  
 

Accordingly, given your unique role in the Trump Administration, Democracy 21 calls 
on you to publicly announce now that you are recusing yourself from participating in all policy 
matters that relate to your vast business interests, including real estate, taxes, trade, banking and 
financial services. We also call on you to recuse yourself from all policy matters relating to 
China and to other foreign countries where your wife has substantial business interests. 
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These steps are necessary to protect the integrity of our government and the interests of 

the American people whom you have chosen to serve. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 

      /s/ Fred Wertheimer 
       

Fred Wertheimer 
      President 

  



From: Roberts, Blake
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: RE: Need to talk
Date: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 9:29:36 AM

202-663-6920
 

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: Need to talk
 
Blake,
 
I need to talk to you. What number can I call?
 
Walt
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.



Referral to DOJ





From: Gorelick, Jamie
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: call?
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:02:37 PM

Walt –
 
I know that we are scheduled to have a call, but I need a very quick conversation regarding the
certificate of divestiture process, if you have one minute.
 
Many thanks.
 
Jamie
 
 
Jamie S. Gorelick | WilmerHale
1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20006 USA
+1 202 663 6500 (t)
+1 202 663 6363 (f)
jamie.gorelick@wilmerhale.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are confidential, and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately—by replying to this message or by sending an email to
postmaster@wilmerhale.com—and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

 
For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com.



From: Jennifer Matis
To: Director of OGE; Shelley K. Finlayson; Diana Veilleux
Subject: FW: Letter to Treasury DAEO on Mnuchin, Linton and Dune Entertainment
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 1:24:30 PM
Attachments: 051017 Mnuchin Linton Dune Entertainment Letter FINAL.pdf

 
 

From: Nicholson, Ian (Finance) [mailto: ] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 1:08 PM
To: Jennifer Matis
Subject: Letter to Treasury DAEO on Mnuchin, Linton and Dune Entertainment
 
Hi Jen,
 
Attached is a letter from Ranking Member Wyden to the Treasury DAEO, with OGE Director Shaub
cc’d. Thanks for getting it to the right folks as always J
 
Ian
 
Ian Nicholson
Investigator
U.S. Senate Committee on Finance
219 Dirksen Senate Building
Washington, D.C. 20510
Main: 
Direct: 
 

Attachment released below

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Attachment released below 









From: Walter M. Shaub
To: "Kiernan, Leslie"
Subject: CD?
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 3:05:27 PM

Leslie,
 
I’ve got people standing by but we haven’t got anything from you or the agency. Are you going to be
sending it today?

Walt
 
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
 
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
 





From: Walter M. Shaub
To: Elaine Newton; Seth Jaffe
Subject: FW: Dr. Gottlieb CD Request
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 3:44:44 PM
Attachments: cover letter for CDs.msg

CD Request.msg
EA Final 3-28-17.pdf

Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov

From: Kiernan, Leslie [mailto:lkiernan@akingump.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 3:22 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: Dr. Gottlieb CD Request

Walt,

Dr. Gottlieb was confirmed as FDA Commissioner last night and is to be sworn in tomorrow
morning.  Attached are the CD request materials sent to the agency ethics official and the ethics
agreement.  Dr. Gottlieb would like to divest as soon as possible so would appreciate expedited
processing of this request.  Thank you in advance for your assistance. 

Regards,

Leslie

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.

2 page attachment withheld in full - (b)(4), (5), (6); 1 page attachment withheld in 
full - (b)(4), (5), (6); You may obtain a copy of EA at https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/
Presiden.nsf/BD4592091CA01C31852580F2002C008C/$FILE/Gottlieb,%20Scott
%20finalEA.pdf 













From: Walter M. Shaub
To: Matthew A. Marinec
Subject: FW: Letter attached, original to follow
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:40:56 PM
Attachments: 10 May 2017 Letter to S Dillon.pdf

 
 
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
 
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
 

From: Director of OGE 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:41 PM
To: 'sheri.dillon@morganlewis.com'
Subject: Letter attached, original to follow
 
Please find attached a letter dated May 10, 2017. The original will follow by regular United States
Mail.
 
 
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





From: Diana Veilleux
To: Director of OGE
Subject: FW:
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:49:38 PM
Attachments: 20170510184428644.pdf

Diana J. Veilleux
Diana J. Veilleux
Chief
Legal, External Affairs and Performance Branch
Program Counsel Division
Office of Government Ethics
(202) 482-9203
Diana.veilleux@oge.gov

Visit OGE’s website at: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics

-----Original Message-----
From: Diana Veilleux [mailto:djveille@oge.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:44 PM
To: Diana Veilleux
Subject:

This E-mail was sent from 

Scan Date: 05.10.2017 18:44:28 (-0400)
Queries to:

Attachment released below 
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From: Walter M. Shaub
To: "Steve Linick"; 
Cc: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: call
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:51:56 PM

Steve and Mike, I’m copying Shelley Finlayson, OGE’s Chief of Staff, to connect you with her. Shelley
will be in the office on Thursday but not Friday.

Shelley, Steve is the Inspector General for the Department of State, and Mike is Counsel to the IG.
 
Walt
 
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
 
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
 

(b)(6) - Michael Mobb's email address 



From: Horowitz, Michael E.(OIG)
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: RE: AG Sessions
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2017 9:38:31 AM

Thanks, Walt.
 
From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 9:01 AM
To: Horowitz, Michael E.(OIG)
Subject: Fw: AG Sessions
 
Fyi
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Walter M. Shaub <wmshaub@oge.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 8:50 PM
To: Lofthus, Lee J (JMD)
Subject: AG Sessions
 
Lee,
 
I hope I'm not too late to prevent an ethics problem. I'm hearing that the AG is going to
interview candidates for interim FBI Director. He needs to refrain from asking any questions
about how they would handle an investigation of Russian contacts with the Trump campaign
(if there is such an investigation). In fact, he needs to leave the room of anyone else is going to
ask about that. (Again, I am not saying there is such an investigation or that I have any
knowledge of one.)
 
Walt
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified



that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: Walter M. Shaub
To: "Kiernan, Leslie"
Subject: CD has been issued
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2017 1:01:49 PM

CD issued and sent to agency
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Referral to CIGIE



Referral to CIGIE
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From: Matthew A. Marinec
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: FW: WAG Ceiling Final Rule for elec sig
Date: Friday, May 12, 2017 1:04:11 PM
Attachments: OGE 2017 Gifts Threshold and WAG Ceiling Final Rule.doc

Ready for signature.  You can sign electronically and email to Jen.

Thanks!
Matt Marinec
 

From: Jennifer Matis 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Director of OGE; Matthew A. Marinec
Subject: WAG Ceiling Final Rule for elec sig
 
For Walt’s electronic signature. Dated today.

9 page attachment withheld in full 
- (b)(5)
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From: Jennifer Matis
To: Director of OGE; David J. Apol; Shelley K. Finlayson; Seth Jaffe; Diana Veilleux; Patrick J. Lightfoot; Matthew A.

Marinec
Cc: Gilbert Carlson; Vincent Salamone; Nicole Stein
Subject: FW: SCHEDULED: Document Number - 2017-10012
Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 10:06:02 AM

New rule updating the reporting thresholds for gifts and travel reimbursements will be published on
THURSDAY, on public inspection Wednesday.
 
From: noreply@fedreg.gov [mailto:noreply@fedreg.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 9:57 AM
To: Jennifer Matis
Cc: 
Subject: SCHEDULED: Document Number - 2017-10012
 
Please do not reply directly to this e-mail. If you have any questions or comments regarding
this email, please contact Stacey Mulligan. 

Attention : Jennifer Matis, (GEO) Government Ethics Office

Document 2017-10012, Category RULES has been scheduled to publish on 05-18-2017. 
This document will be placed on public inspection on 05-17-2017 08:45:00. 

The subject of this document is Executive Branch Financial Disclosure and Standards of
Ethical Conduct Regulations.
The submitting Agency is (GEO) Government Ethics Office.
The Docket Id is NA.
The RIN is 3209-AA00, 3209-AA04.
This document has an effective date of 05-18-2017.
The comments due date is NA.
The separate part # for this document is NA.
Agency/CFR Title/CFR Part: 
(GEO) Government Ethics Office, CFR Title is 05, CFR Part is 2634,2635

(b)(6) - Smulligan's email address 



From: Walter M. Shaub
To: "Dan Koffsky 
Subject: urgent question
Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 11:11:53 AM
Importance: High

Dan,
 
I have an urgent question for you. I’m going to try to reach you by phone, but please call me at 202-
482-9302 if you get this and are able to call me.

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
To: "Gorelick, Jamie"; "Roberts, Blake"
Subject: FW: Letter to Ranking Member Wyden
Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 6:24:23 PM
Attachments: Letter to Ranking Member Wyden 5-15-17.pdf

Jamie and Blake,
 
Here’s a copy of our response to the letter we received from Senator Wyden. You’ve seen the
previous letter we sent to Senators Carper and Warren. Our policy is to post these on our website in
the Congressional correspondence section, usually a day after it was sent to the Hill. I’m not sure
what happens when it goes out late in the afternoon. It might show up on the website tomorrow or
it might show up on Wednesday. Because the Carper and Warren letter was so comprehensive, this
one does not cover new ground. As a courtesy, I want to send this to you before it goes up on the
website in the unlikely event that there’s any coverage. Here’s a link to the letter from the Senator
to which we are responding: https://www.finance.senate.gov/ranking-members-news/wyden-urges-
review-of-ivanka-trumps-trade-relations-financial-conflicts-of-interest
 
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





    
  

    
 

               
                

       

 

      
 

   
   

     
   

 
    

 





   
    

  

            
             

                 
   

              
             

              
               
               
                   

                   

              
          

                
           

               
                

                 
                  

               
               

     

                
             

             
           
             

               
                

              

           
                     

                   

                    
      
       
     
  
          
          
      
      
      
      
           



   
    

  

              
               

            

              
             

                  
             

              
                  

  

                 
                   

                
            

                
                

           
        

              
                

               
             

                   
               
                

              
             

         

             
               

      
                    

                  
      
       

         
      
           
      
                             

                
      

      
          



   
    

  

            
               

              
              

                 
                  

              
        

              
              

               
                

               
          

 

                
                

     

 
  
      
      

  

 
 

                   

    
                        
       
                    

                



From: Nicholson, Ian (Finance)
To: Director of OGE
Subject: Re: Letter to Ranking Member Wyden
Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 6:34:01 PM

Thanks! Received. 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Director of OGE <director@oge.gov>
Date: 5/15/17 6:02 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Nicholson, Ian (Finance)" >
Subject: RE: Letter to Ranking Member Wyden

That is correct and my apologies.  Please substitute the attached with updated enclosure.

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
 
 

From: Nicholson, Ian (Finance) [mailto:  
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 5:29 PM
To: Director of OGE
Subject: RE: Letter to Ranking Member Wyden
 
Thanks very much, Matthew. I read through it, and correct me if I’m wrong, but didn’t the OGE
response say it would include the response to the Warren/Carper letter? It looks to just include the
original letter they wrote without the accompanying response. Sorry if I’m off-base here.
 
Please let me know.

Ian
 

From: Director of OGE [mailto:director@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 5:21 PM
To: Nicholson, Ian (Finance)

(b) (6)

No attachment found in search
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Subject: Letter to Ranking Member Wyden
 
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
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-
wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI)
that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
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
To: Walter M. Shaub; Gorelick, Jamie
Subject: RE: Letter to Ranking Member Wyden
Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 9:38:42 PM

Walt,
 
Thanks very much for sharing this.  We appreciate it.
 
Thanks,
Blake
 

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 6:24 PM
To: Gorelick, Jamie <Jamie.Gorelick@wilmerhale.com>; Roberts, Blake
<Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: FW: Letter to Ranking Member Wyden
 
Jamie and Blake,
 
Here’s a copy of our response to the letter we received from Senator Wyden. You’ve seen the
previous letter we sent to Senators Carper and Warren. Our policy is to post these on our website in
the Congressional correspondence section, usually a day after it was sent to the Hill. I’m not sure
what happens when it goes out late in the afternoon. It might show up on the website tomorrow or
it might show up on Wednesday. Because the Carper and Warren letter was so comprehensive, this
one does not cover new ground. As a courtesy, I want to send this to you before it goes up on the
website in the unlikely event that there’s any coverage. Here’s a link to the letter from the Senator
to which we are responding: https://www.finance.senate.gov/ranking-members-news/wyden-urges-
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
Subject: Congressional Inquiry on Special Advisor and White House Counsel 5-16-17
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:46:04 AM
Attachments: Congressional Inquiry on Special Advisor and White House Counsel 5-16-17.pdf

Attached. 
 
Thank You,
 
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
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From: Sean Moulton
To: Walter M. Shaub
Cc: Danielle Brian
Subject: Re: New OGE compliance form
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 2:23:12 PM

Sure. I'm going to run out and grab a late lunch so later should be fine. You can call me here at
the office 202-347-1122 or you can get me on my cell 

Thanks
Sean

Sean Moulton
Open Government Program Manager

 

Project On Government Oversight | pogo.org
1100 G Street NW, Washington DC 20005
202.347.1122

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 2:02 PM, Walter M. Shaub <wmshaub@oge.gov> wrote:

Hi Sean, I’m going into a 2:00 meeting. Can I call you when it’s done? If so, what’s the best
number?

Walt

 

Walter M. Shaub, Jr.

Director

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005-3917

 

Telephone: 202.482.9292

Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov

 

From: Sean Moulton [mailto ] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:58 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub; Danielle Brian
Subject: New OGE compliance form

 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Walt

I thought I would email you the questions we raised about the new OGE compliance form in
case this was an easier format to respond to.   

The questions revolve around the fact that the letter introducing the new form explains that it
will make the process of reporting and monitoring compliance with ethics agreements
simpler and more uniform.  So what was the process previously?  Was the
information/results of the previous compliance process posted for the public?  

The letter state that ordinarily OGE expects the designated agency ethics official to provide
documentation of of compliance. Was there a different form that they used?  Or did each
ethics official provide the information they believed was relevant and sufficient? 

I didn't see any particular portions on the form that were reserved for ethics officials to
comment or fill in. Does this self reporting by individuals completely replace the previous
reporting by agency ethics officials or do they still play some role in review and reporting on
compliance?  If so, what is the role now of agency ethics officials in compliance?

Thanks.
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
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